WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
2/24/2020	

TO: 		Dave Purdum, Catherine Bain, Ryan Graham, Davis Botta, Kenny Burton, Travis Miller 
FROM:		Nick Ruddell 
SUBJECT:	Status report for week 2/24/20 – 2/28/20

I. [bookmark: _gjdgxs]RED FLAGS: None 

II. ISSUES:  None

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

2/19/2020:
· Brainstormed Ideas on how to incorporate a calendar interface. 
· Added colors to the status section of website. (Silver, Gold, Plat)
· Connected the prize page with the database. We can now update prizes in the database, and it updates on the website. 
· Continue learning CSS and java script. 
· Dave worked with Nate over the weekend and got a Butler my SQL server set up for Healthy Horizons.
· Nate is helping Ryan understand Auth0 and Ryan is helping Catherine understand it.  
2/24/2020:
· Write up sprint 2 presentation on what we have done so far. 
· Pick calendar interface and start to develop it. 
· Changing colors based on gold, silver, and platinum. 


IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (2/24/20-2/28/20):

· Email Dr. Walton with proposal for new calendar interface. 
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Send email to Spanish department to start translating website
· Pick calendar interface and start working towards developing that. 
· Sprint presentation Wednesday 
· Work to fix database calculations based on number of times a submission

